
pp HAYg
9qo MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

c9FpRP Tuesday May 12 2009800pm

MEETING

The Meeting of the City Council was called to order by Mayor Sweeney at800pmfollowed by
the Pledge of Allegiance led by Council Member Henson

ROLLCALL

Present COUNCIL MEMBERS Zennello Quirk Halliday May Dowling Henson

MAYOR Sweeney
Absent COUNCIL MEMBER None

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

There wasnone

PROCLAMATION

National Public Works Week

Mayor Sweeney read the proclamation and recognized the week of May 17 through May 23 2009

as National Public Works Week Mayor Sweeney asked the citizens and civic organizations to

recognize the contributions that public works officials make every day to the Citys health safety
comfort and quality of life He presented the Proclamation to Public Works Director Bauman On

behalf of the Department of Public Works and the Department of Maintenance Services Mr

Bauman thanked the City Council for the recognition and for their support

PRESENTATION

Business Recognition Award

Mi Pueblo Food Center was honored with the Business Recognition Award for May 2009 Mi

Pueblo Food Center established in 1991 currently has 13 locations throughout Northern

California It opened its first Hayward store at 187 Harder Road in 2006 and has 101 employees
The second Hayward store at 20812 Hesperian Boulevard opened in 2007 and currently has 177

employees Mr Juvenal Chavez owner of Mi Pueblo Food Center purchased a small butcher shop
in San Jose 1991 and the concept for Mi Pueblo Food was born The City presented Mi Pueblo

Food Center Stores with the recognition for the contributions made by locating two stores in

Hayward to serve the community providing job opportunities to local residents being an industry
leader and contributing to the overall economic well being of the Hayward community Mr Cesae

Lugo Store Director for the Harder store and Mr Robert Esquivel Store Director for the Hesperian
store accepted the award on behalfof Mi Pueblo Food Center

DRAFT



PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms Diane Fagalde Tyrrell Avenue resident announced the South Hayward Strol on Saturday
May 16 2009 at Tennyson Park on Panjon Ruus and Huntwood Road She submitted

informational flyers about the forthcoming event

Ms Cynthia Chiasson Fifth Street resident and realtor spoke about blighted properties in Hayward
as a result of foreclosures and the negative impact to surrounding properties She recommended

that the City adopt a foreclosed ordinance City Manager Jones indicated that a foreclosure

ordinance is scheduled for June 23 2009

Ms Wynn Grcich Union City resident spoke about the fluoride and chloramines in water and its

correlation to cancer

Mr Doug Ligibel Grand Terrace resident and community activist spoke in favor of Ballot

Measure A and noted its importance for maintaining police and fire services He urged everyone to

take the measure seriously

Mr Rob Simpson Grandview Avenue resident expressed concerns regarding the California State

University East Bay CSUEB University Master Plan and noted that the University has not given
the City a true evaluation of the impact of the Universitysproject City Manager Jones noted that

the City is currently in negotiations with the University regarding public safety and traffic issues

City Clerk Lens announced the recruitment for board commission and task force members Ms

Lens extended an invitation to Hayward residents and business owners and noted the deadline to

apply is set for Monday June 1 2009

CONSENT CALENDAR

1 Approval ofMinutes ofthe City Council Meeting on May 5 2009

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Dowling and carried

unanimously to approve the minutes ofthe City Council Meeting ofMay 5 2009

2 New Sidewalks Berry Avenue Soto Road to Whitman Street Award ofContract

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Fakhrai
dated May 12 2009 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Dowling and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09058 Resolution Increasing the Administrative

Change Order Amount for the New Sidewalks Berry AvenueSoto

Road to Whitman Street Project Project No 5173 and Awarding
Contract to Fanfa Inc

DRAFT



pp HAyh
J Qpa MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

c9CIFORP Tuesday May 12 2009 800pm

3 Sidewalk Rehabilitation and Wheelchair Ramps FY2009 Project Award of Contract

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Fakhrai
dated May 12 2009 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Dowling and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09059 Resolution Increasing the Administrative

Change Order Amount for the Sidewalk Rehabilitation and

Wheelchair Ramps FY 2009 Project Project No 5118 and

Awarding Contract to A1 Septic Construction

4 Candlewood Place and I880 Crossing Sewer Main Improvement Approval of Plans and

Specifications and Call for Bids

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Ameri
dated May 12 2009 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Dowling and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09060 Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications
for the Candlewood Place and I880 Crossing Sewer Main

Improvement Project Project No 7548 and Call for Bids

PUBLIC HEARING

5 Introduction of an Ordinance regarding Street Racing Ordinance

Staff report submitted by Lieutenant Keener dated May 12 2009
was filed

Police Chief Ace gave the opportunity to Lieutenant Keener to present a synopsis ofthe report

In response to Council Member Hensons inquiry about the penalties and the severity that offenders

will incur Lt Keener stated that the ordinance is similar to the standard for most misdemeanors in

other cities1000 fine and up to six months in jail He noted that the ordinance becomes more

severe as it deters the spectatorship at illegal street races In reference to seizing vehicles of drivers

and spectators if the Police could obtain video documentation Lt Keener noted that there is a sub

section that allows for the towing of the vehicle for 30 days when related to drag racing For

spectatorships the police on scene would have the authority to stop them and inspect for safety
valid registration and insurance and any noncompliance would result in towing and holding the

DRAFT

3



vehicles for 30 days Council Member Henson asked if drivers who drag race without spectators
can still be arrested for a different vehicle code violation Lt Keener confirmed that the reckless

drivingvehicle code addresses it

Council Member Halliday inquired if this ordinance has been legally tested in the court as to its

constitutionality and asked about challenges to the validity of this ordinance Lt Keener replied
that in conversation with a sergeant in San Diego that city has been successful in prosecuting drag
races and has yet to lose in court based on a constitutionality issue In response to the approach
used to arrest large groups of people Lt Keener noted that police officers have a successful method

for isolating large groups and enforcing the vehicle code In reference to electronic equipment that

the police can use to ascertain in advance where the events are going to occur Lt Keener indicated

that there have been times when police officers have attempted sting operations but as yet have not

been successful

Council Member May pointed out that if loitering is not against the law how could the Police

Department plan to be effective in proposing the ordinance Lt Keener replied that the ordinance is

more specific to the spectators aiding and abetting a criminal act Ms May expressed concern that

the court system would bother prosecuting these cases Ms May inquired on the number of

citations that were issued last year Lt Keener replied that the citations issued were vehicle

violations and not related to street racing Ms May noted that it would be important to know the

number of citations that were issued last year

Council Member Quirk thanked Lt Keener and the Police Chief for working on the ordinance Mr

Quirk reiterated the same question as Council Member May regarding the likelihood of the District

Attorney in prosecuting the noted misdemeanors Lt Keener replied that from his experience as a

traffic officer five drag racing cases were taken to court and were successfully prosecuted

Council Member ZermefYo thanked Lt Keener for taking the initiative and being proactive in the

creation of the ordinance Mr ZermeRo spoke to the glamorizing of drag races and expressed
concern that the consequences will escalate to someone getting killed andor damaging buildings
Mr Zermefio expressed concurrence that action needs to betaken

City Attorney Lawson spoke to the question of constitutionality of the ordinance and noted that he

was unaware of any pending appellate litigation that challenges the constitutionality of ordinances

such as the proposed Mr Lawson emphasized that the ordinance contains clear identifying criteria

to help enforcing officers separate spectators from innocent bystanders

Mayor Sweeney opened the public hearing at847pm

Mr Doug Ligibel Grandview Avenue resident spoke in favor of the proposed ordinance He

referred to the Internet as the resource for race activities Mr Ligibel noted that police officers need

tools to address this

Mr Chris Walkup Almeria Drive resident thanked Council and City staff for their public service

and acknowledged the Police Department being understaffed Mr Walkup expressed concern for

the constitutionality of bystanders who are not taking part in the illegal activity Mayor Sweeney

DRAFT
4



p HAyyl
cif 4po MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cgCIFORP Tuesday May 12 2009 800pm

noted that the ordinance as Lt Keener and City Attorney Lawson both pointed out clearly defines

the meaning ofspectator

Mayor Sweeney closed the public hearing at852pm

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Zermeflo and carried

unanimously to introduce the following

Introduction Ordinance 09 Ordinance Adding Chapter 4 Article

12 of the Hayward Municipal Code Relating to the Prohibition of

Spectators at Illegal Speed Contests or Exhibitions of Speed

COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Member Henson noted that stopwasteorg and Alameda County Source Reduction and

Recycling Board are facing a shortfall and indicated that measures are being considered that would

not diminish services Mr Henson spoke favorably of the Food Scraps Program and how it serves

362000 households and is the largest sector in the country He thanked the Hayward Unified

School District HUSD particularly the students for the Garden Program which is one of the

finest in Alameda County

Council Member May referred to the Birth of New Sister Citv Relationship article in the TriCity
Voice Newspaper by reporter Simon Wong She announced that the next HaywardYixing Sister

City Group meeting is scheduled for May 13 2009 at the Hayward Chamber ofCommerce office

Council Member Zermeilo extended an invitation to attend the Clean and Green Task Force City
Wide CleanUp Event and the South Hayward Stroll on Saturday May 16 2009

Council Member Quirk responded to Ms Grcichs comments regarding fluorine in water He also

referred to the Library Service Activity Report and the two professional surveys done in 2006 and

2009 that contributed to improved overall services and customer satisfaction Mr Quirk noted this

has been asuccessful couple ofyears for the Library and hoped it will continue

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Sweeney adjourned the meeting at 902pm in memory of Carole L Marquis a great
person aHayward resident and contributor to the community who passed away on April 15 2009

She was bom in St Louis Missouri She was valedictorian of her high school and attended

Michigan University She was an active member at the St Clement parish Mayor Sweeney asked

that a tree be planted in her memory

Council Member Quirk noted that Carole Marquis daughterinlaw was his campaign treasurer

He added that Carole Marquis will be missed

DRAFT



APPROVED

Michael Sweeney Mayor City ofHayward

ATTEST

Miriam Lens City Clerk City ofHayward

DRAFT


